

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

#### WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in September was held on the 5th, at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by **President David Scales** at 7:30 PM with twelve members in attendance. **Secretary Lawrence** McKelvey was out of town, so the minutes from the August 15th meeting were not read. The minutes for this meeting were taken by former Secretary, Bonnie Watson.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*Mike Wardlow mentioned the Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH). President Scales has received all of the metal detectors. Western & **Eastern Treasures Mag**azine will send magazines for the Hunt, and hopefully subscriptions to the magazine. Treasurer Joe Box spoke with Debbie with Minelab Detectors, and they will send a package in about three weeks.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*No New Business.

#### THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 0940, 1931, 1915 (for the money), 1927, 1953, and 1920. Harold Knighten had a 1927 Wheat penny.

Oldest Coin: 1897 Indian Head penny found by Mike Wardlow.

## <u>RAFFLE</u> (Includes Larry Willard)

1st Draw: Rick Crawford won an IOU for a silver dollar.

Door Prize: Perry Watson won \$4.00 cash.

#### **MARBLE GAME**

Harold Knighten won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

Mike Harvey lost his father recently. Treasurer Joe Box send flowers in the Club's name.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting,

The second meeting of the **WBTHA** in September was held on the 19th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with ten members present. The minutes of the September 5th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey (the minutes had been recorded by former Secretary Bonnie Watson, in Lawrence McKelvev's absence. The minutes were approved as read.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*The hot dog lunch assignments were made by President Scales, with most members volunteering for certain items.
\*Treasurer Joe Box asked if anyone looked at the Minelab 500, but nobody had looked at it.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*No New Business

#### THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Woodward Iron Company first aid watch fob; #2 Sterling silver ring. #1 was the winner, and was found by Vice President Mike Wardlow. #2 was found by Linda Knighten.

Bingo Coins: 1927, 1955, 1913 (for the money), 1934 1925, and 1935. Hal Knighten had a 1935 Buffalo Nickel.

#### <u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Bonnie Watson won an IOU for a silver dollar. Door Prize: Hal Knighten won \$4.00 cash.

#### **MARBLE GAME**

Linda Knighten won the opportunity to draw a marble. She drew a white marble.

### Volume 20, Issue 10 October 2017

A short discussion was had about the money to be used in the Dollar Bill Hunt.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned at 8:33 PM.

#### **CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

October 3, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. October 7, 2017 Deep South Treasure Hunt, at Smith Lake Park. October 17, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. November 7, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. **November 21, 2017** WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. December 5, 2917 TBD

